



Cornerstone Company

Commercial Real Estate Services

RECEIVED

JUL 1, 2009

June 19, 2009

VIA FACSIMILE

Mr. Larry Parks
Clark County Air Quality & Environmental Management
500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 1st Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155-1776

RE: Dust Permit Number: 37114

Dear Mr. Parks,

Due to a delay with the City of Las Vegas we are requesting a change of dates for our dust permit. The permit is for demolition of the bungalows at 2233 Las Vegas Boulevard South. The current dates on the permit are February 1, 2009 through February 3, 2009. We would like to change the demolition dates to July 21, 2009 through July 23, 2009.

Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 702-383-3033.

Sincerely,

Richard W. Truesdell
President/Broker
Property Manager

RWT/shs

**SUP-34859
REVISED
08/13/09 PC**